POLICY TRANSMITTAL MEMORANDUM

To: Recipients of the Correctional Managed Health Care

Policy Manual

From: Natasha L. Mills

CMHC Policy and Procedure Committee Coordinator

Date: August 16, 2017

Re: Correctional Managed Health Care Policy Manual Updates

Listed below are the updated policy for your Correctional Managed Health Care Policy Manual. The Facility
Management Team is expected to inform all employees of these policy changes before placing them into the

manual.

Policy Policy Name Primary change

Number

A-08.4 Offender Medical and Mental Health Wording updates made to Policy section

Classification within policy. See policy. Minor change made
within Definitions section paragraph V1. See
policy. Extensive changes made throughout
Process section of policy. See policy.

A-08.4 Guidelines for Completing the Health Summary | Minor wording changes made within first

Attachment A | for Classification Form summary of attachment, and section 111.2, &
4. See attachment.

A-08.7 PULHES System of Offender Medical and Section Il of Procedure section deleted. See

Mental Health Classification policy. Wording changes made within section
IV of policy. See policy.

E-31.2 Organ or Tissue Donation Wording updates made within Policy section
.

F-47.1 Therapeutic Diets and Food Allergies EMR changed to EHR throughout policy.
Extensive wording changes made within
section V of policy. See policy. Wording
changes and updates made within section
VI.B, C, and D of policy. See policy.

G-53.1 Suicide Prevention Plan Wording updates made within Definitions
section. See policy. Paragraph E deleted from
section V1. See policy. Section VIl updated to
include letter A and updates were made
within letters B, and D. See policy.

I-71.1 Instructions for Completing the Refusal of Minor wording changes and updates made

Attachment C | Treatment Form throughout attachment. See attachment.




